Our Ref: 02.PA0020

Your Ref:
e I yah | An Bord Pleanala ;
W W P — «E;:s - - "
Brian Meaney, Senior Inspector ﬁ o
Environmental Protection Agency, ! , Q
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, N e
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.
12th May 2011
Re: Integrated Recycling Facility At The Site Of The Existing ;
Corranure Landfill,
Cootehill Road, Cavan, Co. Cavan.
Dear Sir, & |

I have been asked by An Bord Pleanala to refer to the abov% entloned case, ;
and in particular to the Board's letter dated 26th Apr&\ 1, regarding the
holding of an oral hearing into the application. o Q,G

Please note that the oral hearing has been d Q d and you will be advised
of a new date for the commencementof th@@@%mg in due course.
&, &\

If you have any queries in relatloné\‘i’o this matter please contact the
undersigned officer of the Board. Qf

CJO
Please quote the above mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in
any correspondence or telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

W i Mi/‘:“""‘w\

Kieran Doherty
Executive Officer
Direct Line:01-8737248
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